GASTLEGATE Il HOR

3363 University Drive East, Suite 215
Bryan, TX 77802
979-764-2500

BOARD of DIRECTOR’S MEETING
AGENDA
Thursday, April 20, 2023
6:00PM at the Event Center

Call to Order — President
Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum (3/5)
Review / Approve Previous Meeting Minutes

Financial Report - Treasurer
- 2023 1st Quarter Financial Report

Management Report - Beal Properties
- Dues/Delinquency Status

- Violation Report

- Property and Project Updates

Committee Reports

- Landscape Committee
- ACC Committee

- Social Committee

Unfinished Business

- Pool Repairs

- Update on Lawsuit

- f@reens Prairie Road Project

New Business
Pool Opening

Adjourn

*Under Chapter 209 of the Texas Property Code, all meetings of a Subdivision Association's Board of Directors must be open fo Lot Owners,
subject fo the right of the Board of Directors to adjourn the Beard Meeting and reconvene in closed Executive Session {o consider actions
requiring confidential matters, contract negotiations, lifigation, delinquencies, enforcement, etc.

Please note that the Board Meetings are meetings of the Board of Directors, not the members of the Homeowner's Association. While
Homeowners are generally allowed to attend Board Meetings (Except while in Executive Session), they are not enfitled o participate in the Board
Meeting and will only be allowed to do so if recognized by the presiding officer during the course of the meeting.

This does not apply to those who are appealing a violation under Chapter 209 of Texas Property Code, Those who request a hearing under
Chapter 209 within the time frame allowed, will be automatically granted time during the meeting.



CASTLEGATE Il HOA BOARD MEETING MINUTES (DRAFT)
February 2, 2023 Castlegate Il Events Center

1. Call to Order — HOA President Melissa Lewis 6:06 pm
2. Roll Call - quorum established with all 5 Board members in attendance (Lewis, Langari, Hocker,
Mosbo, Woodfin) Approx. 9 persons present at Event Center

3. Review / Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
October 2022 minutes read out by Secretary Woodfin. Motion by Hocker, 2™ by Langari to
approve, Approved unanimously.

4. Financial Report - Treasurer Del Hocker / Beal Mgmt Lara Lewis
a. 2022 4™ Quarter financials presented by Lara Lewis, Beal Properties — from 2023 income
of § 689,775.88, total operating expenses were $ 644,967.10 leaving a net income of $
86,885.21. With prepayment net income for 2023 of $ 21,131.47 and net year-end cash
flow of S 108,016, actual ending cash was $ 178,517.89.

5. Management Report — Beal Properties {Lara Lewis)

a. Total delinquency status of S 309,274.19 but this sum includes all homeowner dues not
yet paid for 2023. First homeowner dues deadline was January 31°%. Next payments
due March 1%, 2023, Board will reassess whether the remaining amount will be
collected in summer. [f it is not collected, any homeowner who has paid this amount
already will receive a credit toward their 2024 dues. Reminders sent by email and
collection letters sent by US Mail if homeowner has not contacted Beal Mgmt to arrange
payment schedule.

Property Status: 844 lots, 33 Builder lots, 1 Developer lot, 45 rental properties,

c. HOA violations report ~ 27 active violations currently. Inspection drivebyswere halted
over Christmas break and resumed starting January 2023. Most violations reported
were trash cans improperly stored or left out by curb too long.

6. Committee Reports
a. Llandscape Committee: no report
b. ACC Committee: 16 applications for review submitted; 13 approved, 2 Denied and 1
Under Review. (see Management Report for specific requests).
c. Social Committee: no report

7. Unfinished Business

a. Lawsuit update: (filed in Brazos County District Court Nov. 16, 2021 with all parties
served. Can be found on Brazos County website:
hitp://justiceweb.brazoscountytx.brazos Case # 21-003154-CV-85) Our legal team
continues to take depositions. Next required mediation session scheduled for end of
March but this is under discussion about availability of mediator. Court date for trial set
for May 22,

h. Greens Prairie Road renovations: work has not shifted to south side. Work on north
side sidewalks has begun with another 6-8 weeks expected before reaching CGI!
property and then our landscape projects will need to start. The entrance at Dalton as

lof2



constructed did not comply with planned lowering of gas meter so curb height not
affected. Currently being examined by City of College Station inspectors for how to fix
the situation and enforcement for required adjustments. Contractor failed to build the
intersection according to the plans.

¢. Egremont Circle: no news from City of College Station as to repair / rebuilding status.

d. Pool Update:

i. Currently evaluating whether cracked skimmer enclosure should be patched
with fiberglas or replaced. Replacing a skimmer basket is ~ S 2000 each so if
they can be repaired, this is preferable. There are 13 skimmaers in the CGH poal.
Concern is whether cracks in the skimmers will allow water to seep behind
them. Last summer’s drought affected swimming pools everywhere in the
Brazos Valley by ground shifts.

il. Board approved the additional construction of 2 pool wall inset steps leading
into the pool on the Norwich Drive side to make the 26” drop safer for patrons
entering the pool from that side.

fii. Weather cover to be built over the pool equipment to protect it from weather
and UV light deterioration.

iv. 25 new pool deck chairs have been ordered to replace existing furniture for this
season.

v. Old plaster has been chipped out and removed, ready to receive new plaster
coating. Discussion of bid for plastering the pool as to color/finish.
Recommended that no dark colors be used since these absorb solar insolation
and heat the water. Agreement that white satin pebble finish decision made
last fall was still appropriate and the best paint (Level I) be used since it is
slightly thicker and more durable,

vi. President Lewis recommended we begin thinking of appropriate celebrations
for the opening of the renovated pool this summer — a big party! And that we
find volunteers willing to help organized the event.

e. The condition of the roofs on our Event Center and Pool House have been inspected by
two companies {roofs are original to their mid-2000s construction). Recommendations
of a) total reptacement for ~ $ 70,000 or b) repair for ~ § 1,000, After discussion, Board
recommended repair (Hocker motion to repair, Langari 2™).

8. Board closed public board meeting and re-convened into Executive Session to meet with
homeowner appealing a violation at 6:41 pm. Board and homeowner came to a mutually
agreeable resolution for the violation and board voted to allow homeowner 90 days to remedy.

a. Board closed Executive Board, re-convened the Board Meeting at 7:18 pm.

9. Meeting adjourned by President Lewis 7:19 pm.

Minutes prepared by Tom Woodfin, Secretary, Castlegate || Homeowners Association,

20f2



Cash Flow

Beal Properties

Properties: Castlegate Il HOA - 3363 University Drive East Suite 215 Bryan, TX 77802
Date Range: 01/01/2023 to 03/31/2023 (Last Quarter)

Accounting Basis: Cash

Additional Cash GL Accounts: None

Level of Detail: Detail View

Include Zero Balance GL Accounts: No

% of Fiscal Year To

EXPENSE

Created on 04/20/2023

Account Name Selected Period % of Selected Period : Fiscal Year To Date Date
Operating Income & Expense -
Income
RENTAL INCOME 300.00 0.05 300.00 0.05
Interest Income 74.32 0.01 74,32 0.01
Certified Letter Charge <044 0.00 -8.14 0.00
CG H HOA INCOME
CG |l Transfer Fees 560.00 0.09 560.00 0.08
CG Il Annual Dues
CG |l Builder Dues 5321.04 0.87 532194 0.87
CG Il Homeowner Dues 582,144.32 95.55 582,144.32 95.55
Additional Assessment 906.96 0.15 906.96 0.15
Total CG il Annual Dues 588,373.22 96.57 588,373.22 96.57
CG Il Deed Restriction Income
CG I Violation Enforcement 296.14 0.05 296.14 0.05
Income
Total CG Il Deed Restriction 296,14 8.05 296.14 0.05
Income
CG |l Finance Charges 874.05 0.14 874.05 014
Total CG i HOA INCOME 590,103.41 96.85 590,103.41 96.85
CG Il AQUATIC CENTER
INCOME
CG Il Aquatic Club Membership 14,400.00 2.36 14,400.00 236
Total CG Il AQUATIC CENTER 14,400.00 2.36 14,400.00 2.36
INCOME
CG 1| EVENT CENTER INCOME
CG Hl EC Rental Income 4,096.82 057 4,006.82 0.67
Total GG Il EVENT CENTER 4,096.82 0.67 4,096.82 8.67
INCOME
Certified Mail Charges Recovered 307.61 0.05 307.61 0.05
Interest Credit 3.38 0.00 3.38 0.00
Total Operating income £09,276.40 100.00 609,276.40 100.00
Expense
CG Il MANAGEMENT FEES
CG 1l Management Fees 14,085.00 23 14,065.00 2.31
Total CG Il MANAGEMENT 14,065.00 2.31 14,065.00 231
FEES
CGll DEED RESTRICTION
EXPENSE
CG Il EC Security Deposit 150.00 0.02 150.00 0.02
Refund
Total CGH DEED RESTRICTION 150.00 0.02 150.08 0.02

Page 1



Cash Flow

: Account Name

CG Il GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

EXPENSE
CG 1l Irrigation Repair

CG |l Landscape & Turf
Maintenance

CG |l Grounds Repairs &
Maintenance

CG H Event Center
Maintenance

CG Il EC Building Repairs &
Maintenance

CG |l EC Janitorial Expense

Total CG Il Event Center
Maintenance

CG Hl Aquatic Center
Maintenance

CG || AC Repairs &
Maintenance

CG |l AC Janitorial Expense

CG [l AC Pool Cleaning
Expense

CG Il AC Winter Pool
Cleaning & Chemical
Expense

Total CG Il AC Pool
Cleaning Expense

Total CG Il Aquatic Center
Maintenance

Total CG 1| GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

CG Il PROFESSIONAL
EXPENSE

CG | Lega! Expense

Total CG 1l PROFESSIONAL
EXPENSE

CG I UTILITIES EXPENSE

CG |l Electric

CG |l Sprinkler Expense

CG |l Water & Sewage Expense

CG Il Aquatic Center Utilities
CG Il AC Internet & Phone
CG Il AC Sanitation Expense

Tetal CG Il Aquatic Center

Utilities

CG Il Event Center Utilities

CG Il EC Internet &
Telephone Expense

Total CG Il Event Center
Utilities

CG Il Alarm/Security
Expenses

CG Il AC Security System
Expense

Created on 04/20/2023

Selected Period

% of Selected Period :

Fiscal Year To Date :

% of Fiscal Year To

Date

246.18 0.04 24618 0.04
546.66 0.09 546.66 4.09
200.00 0.03 200.00 0.03
2,063.22 0.34 2,063.22 0.34
1,596.82 0.26 1,596.82 0.26
3,660.04 0.60 3,660.04 0.60
51,432.38 8.44 51,432,238 8.44
30.00 0.00 30.00 (.00
2,982.76 0.49 2,982.76 0.49
2,982.76 0.49 2982.76 0.49
54,44514 8.94 54,445.14 8.94
59,098.02 9.70 59,098.02 .76
64,606.50 10.60 64,606.50 10.60
64,606.50 10.60 64,606.50 10.60
56,955.89 1.14 6,955.89 1.14
2.634.40 0.43 2.634.40 (.43
740.37 Q.12 74037 0,12
653.81 0.1 653.81 019
200.00 0.03 200.00 0.03
853.81 b4 853.81 0.14
45040 007 45040 9.07
450.40 0.07 450.40 0.07
2,354.95 038 2,354.85 0.39

Page 2



Cash Flow

; % of Fiscal Year To

%Account Name ' Selected Period % of Selected Period Fiscal Year To Date Date
CG Il EC Security System
Expense
CG H EC Fire Alarm 1,451.60 0.24 1,451.60 0.24
Expense
CG H EC Security Systern 129.88 (.02 129.88 0.02
Expense
Total CG H EC Security 158148 0.26 1,581.48 0.28
Systemn Expense
Total CG Il Alarm/Security 3,936.43 0.65 3,936.43 0.65
Expenses
Total CG 1l UTILITIES EXPENSE 15,571.30 2.56 15,571.30 2.56
CG It OFFICE & ADMIN
EXPENSE
CG Il Meeting Expense 15.80 ©0.00 15.60 0.00
Total CG || OFFICE & ADMIN 15.60 0.00 15.60 0.06
EXPENSE
CG Il OTHER EXPENSES
CG || Bank Fees 330.37 0.05 330.37 0.05
Total CG l OTHER EXPENSES 330.37 0.05 330,37 0.05
CG H BEBT SERVICE EXPENSE
CG Il Principal Payment 30,000.0¢ 4.92 30,000.00 4.92
Expense
Total CG Il DEBT SERVICE 30,000.00 492 30,000.00 4.92
EXPENSE
Total Operating Expense 183,336.79 30.17 183,836.79 3047
NOI - Net Operating Income 425,439.61 69.83 425,439.61 69.83
Total Income 609,276.40 100.00 609,276.40 100.00
Total Expense 183,836.79 3047 183,836.70 30107
Net Income 425,439.61 60.83 425,439.61 69.83
Other ltems
Prepayments -116,220.25 -116,220.25
Net Ofher ltems -116,220.25 -116,220.25
Cash Flow 308,219.36 308,219.36
Beginning Cash 178,552.89 178,552.89
Beginning Cash + Cash Flow 487,772.25 487,772.25
Actual Ending Cash 487,772.25 487,772,258

Created on 04/20/2023 Page 3



| abed

EEUSIULIVY WU poysen)

£202/10 10} NG 183 AAUG VYOH §£202
v84 Juswsbieusy £20ZI8L/L0 £21Z 000 00022 Qozz  sapadoid |geg  AusieAluN £9EE 11 @ebalisen  /60/L0
sasa ] Juswabeueiy 1 90 - LOLL
(TN <1 AR Y]
20844
£20Z X1 'uelig 6Lz
Jeo 103 sBleyn 8)INg 1583 |Alg YOH €202
JoneT payen 716 18 002z  sadadoidiesg  Auseaun £9EE Il syebapsen /0L/g0
20822
A X1 'velig gLz
/Z0 1o} by aung 1885 8Alid YOH £202
Jepe payied 18 Jiig 00zz  saadoidieeg  Ausioaun £9€¢ [| e¥eBepsen /87/20
z082.
£Z0Z X1 'uehig G2
120 10y abieyp a)Ng 1583 aAlid YOH £202
JsyaT payiueg £Z0Z/ELIZ0 8£1Z 000 16 00z  selpedold |eeg  ANSIBAIUN £9EE || syebansen /80/20
20844
£Z0Z X1 ‘uelg gLz
/20 10} abreyp eung 1883 aAlg YOH €202
leye payeD £20TIELIE0 8S1LZ 000 5t Q0zz  SalMadoidjesg  AussaAun £9E€ I @¥ebapsed 110/20
z082.
£20¢ X1 'uelig gLz
10 10} 8Bleyn aUNg 1583 2Al( YOH £202
1aye] payiua) £202IELIE0 8£1LZ 000 T 00zz  somadold jeeg  ANSISAIUN £9E€ Il sjebapsen f1£/10
208.L
£202 X1 'uelug G2
/10 1o} obieyn 2)ng 1827 aAlid YOH €202
leqe pallen £202181L/10 €212 000 18 002z  ssiledoid ey ANstaAlun £BEE Il |ebenses /0L/10
20844
£202 X\ 'uelig GLe
/1.0 1oy 8bieyD 2)Ng 1523 aAli(d YOH €202
Jeys pauas £Z0Z/8L/L0 €Z1Z 000 Ligt 00ze  sapladoid |esg  Ausiealun £9EE Il @1ebenses /60/10
abieys sepe paal - 909¥
unoasoe
20 Buoim oy
peyisodsp (Z0EZ# Z0812
afipuaye) X1 ‘uelig gLz Zosz# ebpuaxeT)
m‘__mccowwm:mu s)ing }se3l aAlQq YOH €202 m.__mcco_wmwsc
Opuo2 £202/F0L0 gLz 000 o5 00ze selpedold |eeg  AlsIaAUN $OEE I e1ebapses /jeo/10 opuad
100y 821Q WO} JUSLUISINGLUIBY - OFSh
. junowy ULLLENY ssaippy m - 9ajeq
uopduasag ajeq joasun _ # u_u.m:._om predug) wu:zn._.:ﬁ ajqehed am>mnm_ Apodolg nun : auweN Auadoad g 2ouaIRIRY
) - _ " (JouenD 18B7) £202/1£/20 O} £202/1.0/1.0 :8Buey aleq g
Iy :saaked

Z08.L X1 'uwelig G|z 8YNS 15BT SALQ AlSIOALN £9EE - VOH || Stebsjise) isejiedaid
uonnquiysig 2suadxy



2 afiey

azaaid - sieday

rAVA
/8L710 ‘€20Z/BL

uoges ofs(j0D
-dnolsy UoNa8)0kd

X1 'uelig gz
aiing 1585 3AUQ

£202/02/p( UO palealy

VYOH €202

adeospue /L0 '€20Z/84/10 2212 'TTLZ ‘22l 000 99°0¥5 00zz anld ueouslly  A)ISISAIUN £98€ Il ®ebapsen /60/10 6016414-1901
soueuaUIR 410 B adeaspue [ 9D - ZELL
20824
X1 'uelig gLz
B3NS 1SE SAUC YOH ¢£202
Jeday uonebiy £Z0ZIBLIL0 21z 000 8L'9ve gozg sefew|lsuesig  AjsIOAlUN £9EE Il syefepsel /SO/10 ¥.098
dJledsy uonebLl| || D - LebL
000 00°530°7)
z0822
X1 'uefig gLz
£202/20 104 2)Ng 1883 aalg YOM £20%
234 Juawabeuepy £ZOTIVLIE0 #51Z 000 00022 00zg semedoig jeeg  ANSIeAlUN £BEE Il syebapsed /z0/e0
z08..
X1 'velg g1z
go4 EmEmmm:mE BYNS I1SBH 8Al] YOH €202
lajuan jusaz £E0TI0LIE0 I¥ie 000 o0'GylL 0ozz  seladold jeeg  AISISAUN C9EE Il :yebapsen /51120
20842
X1 'uelig gLz
884 Juawsabeuepn ayng 18e3 aAlg VYOH £202
isjuag juaAy £202/0L/E0 I¥ie o0t 00°0}) 00ZZ  ssluadoidieag  ANsOAlUN £9EE Il s1ebapses /51/20
208.L
X1 'uelig §Lg
==L ucmEmmchS_ 8)ing jseq |Alg YOH €202
Iojus) Juang £202/0L/E0 ¥ 000 00042 00ZZ  seluadold |esg  ANSIOAUN £9EE | slebapsen /51/20
Z08.4
XL ‘uelig gLz
224 E@Emvmm:muz NG s3] sAl(] YOH €202
Jajuag uaag £20Z/0L/E0 2%V 00D goovz 00Zz  seluedold jeag  ANSIBAUN €9EE 1| |yebapsed /5120
ZO8LL
XL ‘uefig g1z
o984 EmEmmmcmg alung 1se3 aAlg YOH ¢£202
isjuay jusag £ZOZT/0LIS0 LPLE 000 00°S08 pozz  sepadold BBy  ANSISAUN €£9E€ I syebopsen /51120
20844
X1 ‘ueAig gLz
294 Em:.cwmm:ms_ NG 1583 B8ANQ] YOH ¢g€E02
1Bjuan JUeAT £20Z/01/50 rle 000 00°GEE 00ZZ  senladold jeeg  ANsI9AUN £9EE Il syebensen /G51/20
zZ084.
X1 ‘uefg gL.g
£20%/20 10} a)ng 15eg aAlg YOH £202
854 Juawabeuep £20Z/c)120 8ele 000 00022y 00zz  sopadoid [2ag  ANsIBA) £92€ Il sjeBapsed f1.0/0
Z08LL
XL ‘uedig gLz
unowy JUNODoY SSalppy : ajeq m
: A : iu awe adal aoualelay .
moma_._ommm. ajeq xumzo" # Y9949 predun junowyy —r— aahed fpadoad Hun N A1 d g 1} B

i

:o_wsa_..;m_m asuadxy



¢ abed

LOUGIUGITU U Pojeaa)

sdajs X1 ‘uelig 612
B Iojseday BING 1583 9ALQ YOH £202 lz)se|dey
Joy wawfedumog £202/€0/20 1€12 000 00608'vr 00zZ sjood s1seQ  AUsIeAlUn £9E€ Il sjyebapsesd /£0/20  uo Weawdedumoq
asueudUIRY 7 SHEAIY HY | DO - PoL.
000 78'965°)
70812
XL ‘ueAlg GLZ
Buiuesiy elNgG 1583 9AUQ YOH €202
Apleap-ig £20T/L2/80 §61Z 000 00°'0KE 00Zg uospnp BOISSEr  AJSISAIUN £0EE i| 2)ebapsen frLico 1520000
z08..
X1 ‘uelld Gig
Bujues|d mopuipg Bues;y  slng ised aAug YOH £208
Jajua) jusAg £ZOZIELIZ0 0¥z 000 T4 0022 MOPUIAA USld  AJISIBAIN £98E | syebapsen (01120 61106
20811
¥ ‘uefig gz
asuadxg BlNG 1823 8AlQ YOH £202
[euojuer £20Z/ELIZ0 1¥1Z 000 00 0FE 00Zg uospnH Balsser  ANISISAIUN £9E€ 1l syebapsen  [90/20 5000000
Z081.
X1 ‘uehig 61z
a}ing jseq aaug VOH €202
Buuesin 93 £202/81/10 gz1z 000 00°09F 00ZZ uosSpnH BaISser  AlSISAILN €968 11 sebapisen JZL/LO 1000000
zZogll
XL ‘ueAlg gL.g
Buiuesjn  8yng iseq anug YOH €202
fuues)d 53 £20Z/8L/L0 9z1Z 000 7822 0022 MOpUIAA USId  ANSIRAIUN €968 || aebapsed /9010 R ATA s
ssuadxg [epopuer 93 Il 99 - 6514
Z08LL
%1 ‘uelig gLz
ang Jse] sAug YOH €202
[o13uaD 1884 £20Z/81/20 Zvie 000 gezol 00Zz  susyouy piaBg  ANISISAlUN £98E I s3ebapsen /90/Z0
soususjulel 9 siedsy Bulp|ing 23 |1 90 - ¥51L
000 00°00%
Z08.44
X1 ‘uefig g1g
yolep ang 1583 AN YOH €202
- 90IAIBS J8p0d £Z0Z/IE0/P0 8gLe 000 00°002 0022 Jeisod uagny  Alsteaun £9gE il =1ebapsen /1L8/80 9100
20842
X1 ‘'uedig GLe
dnioid a|ng 1585 BAlG YOH €202
ysely Ajyuop £202/82/20 S¥iZ 000 0002 0022 loysod usgny  AUSISAIN £0EE [ syebansen //zZ/20 1600
aoususdjulep B Sheday SpuUNAIg || 93 - SELL
20844
“Junowy junoosoy ” sseIppY i ~ ejeq sl
uvondiosag ayeq yoayDd # yoayg predun Jjunowy o1ekey mwhmn_. fuiedold «ED. aweN Apadold : ng | aoua &mm_

| ___._h__o_“_:m_._um_c mm:mgxu.



i

p afeg BE0EULIPY w0 pejral])
ayng 1583 8Al] YOH ¢g20¢
Jauieey £202/22/50 asLg 000 0070000} 002e meTYelunyS  ANSIaAlN €958 [ ebapsed jO2/E0 1851
Z08.L
X1 ‘uellg 612
a1ng Jseq 8allg YOH €e0e
Unsme| £Z02/12/E0 9G1Z 000 8G°/£6'C 00z2 MET Yolinyg  ANsiaAlun £95¢ i slebBapsed /og/e0 1851
'O d ‘eutoyimeH Z084L
gyoucsapy X1 ‘uelig 6L
JusWaaloug ‘UDJLUIOY ] aUNg Jse] aAlQd YOH €20¢T
uoposey £202/01/20 0SLZ 000 29159 00ZZ  ‘'ssog ‘Zeuorug  AJSIBAIU() £9€€ || s1eBapiseD  /60/E0 SBLEY
Z08..
X\ ‘uelig 6.2
INSMET] o7 'ulnNe oW 8Nng Jseg aAuQ YOH €202
- ;suelay eban £202/eT/L0 veLZ 000 00°000'02 00ZZ UBWUOSN 2UNBY  A)SI9AlU £88E jFelebasen fe2/lo0 Jsuelay |eba
asuadxg |eBa 11 99 - 181L
Z08.L
Kenuep X1 'velig gLz
~ QOUBUDIULRIN aling jse3g aAalg YOH ¢g2he
jood Ayiuop £202/01/%0 S8Lg 000 28°L9%') 0022 sjood sise0  ASIBnn €966 | elebopisel 20/50 ZSLEE0E
asuadxg [eajways g Bulues| j00d 191U OV 11 DD - 691L
208LL
asuadxg X1 ‘uellgd gLz
[eLioyuer malD  alng se3 aalg YOH €202
Jaua) olenby £20Z/ELIZ0 ¥r1LZ 000 0008 00zz dnuesipayl  Ansisalun £98E Il syefapses /9020 85941
asuedx3g {elso3uer oY | 99 - 914
000 8E'Ze1S
ysiuy 20821
oy syued Adde - X1 ‘uedig Glg
sda}s g 10} siuio) a)ng 1823 aalig VOH €202
jle1sul pue pyng £202/01/20 LGLE 000 1'€56°G 00z2 sjood siseQ  Ajsiomun £98¢ | eyeBepsen /20/20 §8/2202
20842
lajawiad X1 ‘uelig GLg
puE swoolujeq 2)ING 1583 2Ala YOH §£202
- {oJjU0D 1594 £202/01/80 6¥L2 00°C £9°042 0022  Suayolly plaeQ  A)sI9AILN £8E€ || sjebapses 120/£0 5908
to%s} g08.4
[eag Ag pled - 2 £202 X1 ‘uehig gLz
sy ubig powsyy  OL/E0 '€202/01 a|ng j583 anLQ YOH €202
lood snoplezeH /80 '€Z0Z/0L/EG £61T ‘TGLE ‘TGLE 000 ooy gogz  soipedoid lesg  ANSIBAIUN £9EE Il syeBopsen /0/E0 G065P-5dS
Z08.L
Xt ‘uefig G1g
Jok ) a1Ng 1583 SAUG YOH €202
14 oA [BISY) £zoe/eLizn £vLe 000 007008 0022 sjood sisep  Anssemun €9¢€ Il sjefansed /90/Z0 2842202
20842
junowy Junoooy ! : SSaIppY | ajeq
| : Aed ' ; doid - ERIEIETE) S
uonduasaq aye( joayn | #NOBUYD predup m«E,_eEi — @9 w_u_m fysadosgd Hun . sweN Apedoag g Jt m.

:o_g:n_.:w_n_ asuadxqy



G affeq

BOUC/UGIPU YWY pPojeall)

20844
X1 ‘uedig gLz
¥ AMMd eNNg 183 8AlQ VOH £202
sdiliud S M 00zZP £20Z/LE/L0 HOV 000 065G oozz  uonelg efe|0n  ANSIeAIUN €9EE 1| sjebapsen /LE/LO
20844
X1 ‘uelig gLz
sanIm  ANNS 18y AN YOH €202
any BLOIOIA 0609 £TOZILEND HOV 000 00'ee Q0ze  uopelg abajop  AISIBAILN £OEE || e1ebapsed fLE/L0
208.L
X1 'uelig 6Lz
vid 2)INS 157 2AUG YOH g202
uoyoquiy| 6092 £EOZILENLD HOV 000 §1'6 00zge Apsismun €9gg || sebapsen [LE/LD
zo8sl
X\, ‘uelig gL
Vid 2)Ing 1809 8AlQ YOH €202
wowsib3 Logk £Z0OT/LE/NL0 HOY 000 766 0082 AusrsALf) €988 1| ejebapsen /Le/lo
Z08.2
X1 ‘Uehlg 6.2
ajing Jseg 2AUQ YOH £20Z°
I YoIMION G028 £20Z/LE/10 HOV 000 £5°6ES 0022 Aisianun €968 il sebapsen /Le/Lo
20814
XL ‘uehig 6Lz
2}Ing 1583 AL YOH £20¢
10 YaIMIoN 00ZF £20Z/LE/1L0 HOY 000 9168 0022 AyslaAun £95¢ Il syebapsen fLE/10
z0842
X/ ‘uefig gLz
A a)ng Jseg enug VOH €202
sdiiiud S M 8611 £€202/1E/L0 HOV 000 vz 00zz  uoneis sBajog  Aussenun egee il sebensed /LE/O
z084L
X1 ‘uelig g1z
pY alield saNIn  |NNS 1B 9ALQ YOH €202
sus9I9 0Ee £Z0Z/LE/L0 HOV 000 1821 oozz  uonEls ef8|00  ANSISAILN £08E || srebopsen /1e/10
Z08..
X1 'uelig 5Lz
AMI SeIN  8HNg ise3 aAlQ YOH £202
sdiilud S m 962¢ £Z0Z/LEN0 HOV 000 Z¥ove 00gz  vonelg abejlon  AusiaAmn €98E i| ebapsed J1E/10
2109313 | 9D - L0Y.L
000 0b565'y9
208.LL
X1 'uelig g1z
Unsme dT1uNnNePp  2ling 15B3 aAUg YOH €202
- lsugjey [efisn £202/L2/E0 ZGLZ 000 0000008 00Zg uewyoaN euley  ANSIALIN €9EE [| eyebapsen tiz/ic0 isumiey |eba
20844
X1 'uedig giz
: junowy junosoy: : ssaIppy a1eq ,
: : : Aed jury:  awe adoa H ER1IES LI
uopduosag RaCRE T #3929y predun Jjunowy aiqeked aaled . Aedoig nun N Anadoag ma 104

:o_wzn__.;m_o asuadxg



g sbied

v id
UooquIpy G262

Y ul
uojBulppoL el

AN
sdiiud S m 0SL¥

¥ N1
layseouniy 00y

A4
ANY DIIYSBOB|BA
80cy

any Aagay
UMOJUMC ST LY

vul
J8)sesunpy L00Y

v
uclBUIppoL £1vy

¥4a
unjjoquity G2sz

any Asqqay
UMOIUMOC] G L4

SAY SNIUSADR|[BAA
oct

AN
sdijjiud S M 0SEY

uopduasaq

£20z/10/20

£20Z/10/20

£202/10/20

£202/10/20

£20¢/1.0/20

£20¢/1L0/20

€20T/LEN0

€20zZ/1E/L0

£202/1E/L0

E€Z0Z/1E/L0

€202/LE/L0

£Z0z/LE/L0

oeq q234D

HOV 000

HOV 00°0

HOV 000

HOV 00°0

HOV 00°0

HOVY 000

HOV 000

HOV 00

HOV 000

HOV 0070

HOVY 000

HOV 000

junowy

#AUD i

SL'6

8504

Mol

Lyl

3413

850l

8501

34

§L'6

850

09°L1

Lol

junowry

00¢c

00ec

00zz

0022

00¢c

oozz

ooze

0022

00¢ec

ooze

goce

002z
JUNO2oY

a|qedeq

SSHAN
uone)s abajjon

saInn
uoneys abs|oD

sann
uonelg absjjod

sSRyin
uoneyg abajon

SN
uonels abajon

seln
uoneys b0

sayImn
uoielg abajjo0D

sanimn
uolelg afis)on

SO
uohels abs|oD

sapnn
uopels afsgon

saliin
uoels abs|jon

seniiiN
uoners ebe)on

aohed:

a)ing 1se3 eallg
Auslealun goce

z08.2

X1 'uelig g1
8UNg 1887 8AN(Q
AissAIN £988

ZoRLL

X1 ‘'uelig Gz
alng 1883 aAllg
Aystenun goce

208LL

X1 'uelg gLz
a)ng 8B SAld
Ajistanun £9ge

z084.

X1 ‘uelig gLz
a}ng 1883 2AlQ
AjsioMun €96g

2084

X1 'ueflg gLz
24INSG 1583 2AUQG
Aysieaun £95¢

20844

X1 ‘uefig gLz
a1ng 1583 sAlIg
Austiamun £9gg

z08.s

X1 ‘uedlg gLz
ajng seg aAug
AlsIoAN €988

c08sL

X1 ‘uelig Gz
ajng 1583 aMId
Ansianun £oge

20812

X1 ‘uedig 61z
lng Jseg aAlg
Ajstaaun £98¢

Z08LL

XL 'uelig gLz
aUNgG IsB3 Al
AlsiaAaun £98€

T08LL

X1 ‘uedig 6Lz
8)ing Jseg aalg
Ays1saun £9¢¢

SSaIppY :
Auadoid:

YOH
| ayebapsen

YOH
i| s1ebepsen

YOH
|| ®1e68)I5ED)

YOH
Il spebapsed

YOH
|| eyebapsen

YOH
| srebajised

YOH
1| e1ebapsen

YOH
1] s1eBansen

YOH
11 syebapsen

YOH
il erebapsen

VOH
|} s1eBapsen

YOH
Il a1ebansen

nun aweN Apedold

LLUCIIGLIPU YUY Peieea)

£€e0e
RVEAY

A4
TLO/E0

€202
40/20

£coe
AL

£202
/1020

£€e0e
110720

£c0e
1EENG

£20¢
Heno

£202
/LE/L0

£202
Nefno

£c0e
/LEND

ge0e

f1E110

ajeq
e

b06LEC-ECSCLY

9061€C-E2GeLY

099vee-eesely

9681ET-EL5CLy

) TA A WA A

280.LE2-CESeLY

aaualalay _

S EO_“——._D_-_MW_Q mm:mﬂxm.



1 8bed

AV Asqay
UMOIIMG(] Gz LY

4D epsed
BUOIS 851E

Py sleid
suasls) 0EEE

¥ AN
sdiiitid S M 862F

13 YOWION S0Z¥

¥ AMMId
sdiiiud S M 861¥

10 UIIMION 00Z%

vid
wowalbz Loy

v AMMd
sdijiud § M 002k

aAY BUOIIA 060G

viQ
uayoquI] 6092

uvonduasaq

£20¢/10/E0

€20C/vLIZ0

£20Z/60/20

£202/60/20

£¢0z/60/20

£202/60/20

£202/60/20

£E0Z/10/20

€202/10/¢0

€20¢/10/20

£202/10/20

ajeq y28yD

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

MOV 000

HOV 000

HOW 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

junowry

#390UD

t

85701

GL'6

A4

St yee

16604

200t

PEP6L

66

o8

£88e -

AL

junouwy

00z

00¢c

00ze

6022

ooze

00cc

60ze

00¢e

o0ge

00ee

a0ge

JUNo29Y .
ojqeded

saiiin
uonejg abs(i0n

uone;g afg|oD

SapiN
uanels shsljon

sanIn
uclelg abs|j0D

ssinn
uonelg abs|joD

Salif
uonelg abayon

saiin
ucies abspoD

saln
uopels abe(|o)

sainn
uonerg abejon

saimnn
uonerg aboop

saninn
uolets abs|jon

208t

X1 'uellg gLz
a|Ng 1S Al
Austaniun g9ee

c08LL

X1 ‘velig gLz
a)ng 1583 aAlQ
Aysisnun goee

2084L

X1 ‘veligglz
ayng 1583 aAlq
Ausieaun £9g€

208iL

XL 'uelig Glg
a)ng jseg aalg
AUSIann £95e

c08.

XL ‘uehsd GLZ
aUNg 1S3 aalQ
ARsisauf €OEE

2084L
X1 ‘uelig Giz
8)INg 15B3 aAlg
Aysiaaun £9ge

208/

X1 ‘uefug Gig
aNg jseg SAlQ
Astenun g9g€

208,

X1 ‘uehig G127
3)Ng 3583 8Al(Qg
Ausianiun £oge

z08./

X1 ‘uelig g1z
21ng 1883 9ALg
Aysiealun €8¢

208LL
X1 ‘uehig 6Lz
3JNS 1823 BALQ
Aus1onun €9€€

2084.L

X1 ‘uellg gLe
aynNg 1883 aAug
Asianun £96e

20844
XL 'uekig G1g

SSaIpPpPY ”
fsadoud :

YOH
|| eyebapsen

YOH
|| a1e6apseD

YOH
Il s1eBapsed

YOH
|| @1eBa)isen

YOH
1§ syebajsen

YOH
1l ;yebapsen

VOH
i spebapsen

YOH
1 spebagsed

YOH
Il eyedapseD

VOH
1§ s1ebapsen

YOH
[ syeBapsen

nun awep Apadold

LCUGAUGIPU U pjeady)

£e0e
/10/20

£20g
L0

£enz
160/20

€20
160/20

€202
160120

1 XAA
160/20

€202
60/20

X AIA
110720

€202
11020

g£20e
110720

orAUA
10720

a)eq
ing

280.1E2-ETSeLY

8681L£T-EC5eLY

29/6le-e262Ly

$96022-CC52LY

(444 AR A ALY

PO6EEE-ETGELY

08422¢-ceSely

PEECEE-CTSeLY

A A T4 STAS AN

86£9¢e-eTseLy

Zoelez-eesely

anusI3eY

:o_u:ntam_a asuadxg



g abey

101 YDIMION S0Z4

10 YoIMION 00Z¥

¥ AMMd
sdillud S M 862F

Py su@ld
SU93I9) QEEE

v
Ay YSIVB|IBAA
80Zy

v ul
uobuppol gLvy

ut
19)seaUNy L00F

AMMNA
SGIUA S M 05LY

Y da
usjoquiy §26e

Y AMd
sdiliud S M 00Z¥

Ay BLOOIA (0609

v d4Q
woloquuny 6092

uopduosag:

£202/80/20

£20Z/80/E0

£20¢e/60/€0

£202/60/£0

£202/10/e0

£202/10/E0

£20¢/1L0/E0

£202/10/e0

€Z02/10/E0

£202/10/£0

£20e/10/e0

£20¢e/10/e0

ajeq yooyD |

#3324D

HOV 00°0

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

v 0G0

HOV 00'0

HOY 000

HOV 00°0
junowy

BZYS

Bty

69°€L0

[AAA)

A

8504

8501

341

6L

8069

Skpe

TN

junowy

00cz

ooze

0oee

ooze

ooze

002z

00ce

ooee

00z

00ge

00EZ

00cZ

U000y |
ajqeked

sainn
uonejs abafjod

SaIln
uoneig abefion

salnn
uonels abspon

ST
uonerg absfjon

saliiun
uoneys ebsjon

saIin
uohejs abs||oD

s8lIlIN
uonels absjion

HmN
uaiels ebsjjon

sammn
uogelg abis|jon

sapinn
uonels absfjon

s
uonels sbafjod

sepinn
uogeyg abs|jon

asfeg’

ang 1883 8ALQ
Ansisajun £9ge

20817

X1 ‘uelig GLz
s)ng 1587 9ALQ
Ausiaaiun £95¢

208LL

XL ‘uekig G2
aUngG 1seg sALJ
AlsIaAluf) €98

z08Ls

X1 ‘uelig 1.2
8)INg 1587 2Al(Q
Aysianun £9¢8¢

208LL

X1 ‘velig gLz
8UNg 1seg aAlg
Auslaaun £9ge

208.LL

X1 'uefig GLe
a1ng 1se3 aalg
ANSIBAILN €986

chBLL

X1 ‘uelig G127
ajINg 153 aAl(
Ausisaluf £O8E

208LL

X1 ‘uelig 612
QNG 1583 aAlQ
AlsIaAN £96€

Z08.LL

X1 'velig glz
ajng jse3y aAug
Ayis1onun £9€€

e08LL

X1 ‘'uelig 512
aling 1sej aAlg
Ausianuf £ogg

208.LL

X\ 'uellg gLz
NG 8By 8Ald
Austemun €9¢e

208LL

X1 'uelig gLz
a)ng 18e3 8AlQ
Austomup) coge

SS2IpPPY .
Auadolyg

YOH
|t siebapsen

YOH
I arebansen

YOH
(1 2sebajisen

YOH
|} syebapse)

YOH
|| srebapsen

VOH
|} syeSapsen

YOH
|t e1ebajsen

VYOH
|| @lebapisen

YOH
Il @jebajisen

YOH
Il s1eBapses

YOH
II oyeBapses

YOH
| srebapsed

|

yup: swep Apadold

£202/02/0 U pajealy

£20¢
60/€0

€208
f60/E0

£€20¢e
60/e0

€202
/60/20

£202
/10/€0

AN T4
10/e0

A4
/L0/E0

€coe
f0/£0

£20z
1.0/e0

£e0e
1.0/20

€202
Lo/l

€20z
fLO/E0

3jed
litd

Ay YA XA AN

084222-825eLp

¥96082-CeSCLiy

¢9/6le-eesely

9r6EVE-CCSELY

9061 E€2-C252LY

968)EZ-CCSTLY

099¥EZ-£C8eLy

v06lLEC-CCacLy

creleT-eCaeiy

86LSCC-EZSTLY

Z06lee-ezsety

aauausley



g abedq

¥id
wowaify Logy

VUl
ucibuippol ¢l

v uT
JLlseouniy o0y

AN
sdiiud S M 05 1¥

JAY
BLOIDIA 0608

Y HEHG
ugjoquily GZez

¥ AN
sdiliyd S M 00ZF

Y ua
USHOGWIN 5092

HAY Aoqay
umolumoQq Svib

1D oPse]
[AU0Ig gGhe

¥ AN
sdiliud S M 86LF

uopdposaq

£202/62/E0

€202/6Z/E0

£202/62/20

ATALTALA

(NAVALTANY

£202/BZ/E0

£202/62/e0

£202/6T/E0

£202/62/E0

€20¢/rLIch

£202/60/20

e)eq ¥234yD

HOY 000

HOV 000

HOY 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 00°0

HOV 000

HOV GO0

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

junowy

#AIMD e

616

8504

WOk

WOl

i

646

FA4

SI'6

Lol

SL'6

80708

‘Junowy

60Ze

00ec

oozz

0022

00ze

00ee

00ge

ooze

00cce

co0ze

0ozz

JUNODIY
sjqeied

ucnels ebajjod

salliin
uones abajon

SN Mg
uchejs aba||oD

sellin
uonelg abajjon

saiin
topels afisgon

saun
uonels absiod

SSIMIN
uone)s afs|ioD

ST
uopels aba||00

SN
uchels abs||oD

salj
uonels aba||od

aafeq

20844

X1 'ueAig GLg
aUNg 1S3 3AlIQg
AjsionUn £9EE

208LL

X1 ‘uelag 517
ajing jseg eAlq
Ajsiaaun £9€e

2084

X1 ‘uefig 61z
#)Ing 1583 8AlQ
AisieAun €96

20841,

¥ ‘uelig L2
3)INg Jse3 8ALQ
Anslonun coge

Z208LL

X1 ‘uelig g1z
a)ng 153 A
Aysianun £98E

20842

X1 ‘velig g1z
sjing Jsed aAlq
Aysiamun £9€¢

c08..

¥ ‘uehug 5L
UNG ISe3 aAH(]
AnsisAlun €9€€

c08LL

X1 ‘velag 612
S|ng 1583 aAl(]
Apsionun €988

z08L2

X1 ‘uelig 51z
BUNG JSBT aAll(]
Ausisalun £9¢€

208..L

X1 ‘uelig gLz
a]Ing 1583 8Ald
AjsISAIUN £9E€

c08LL

X1 ‘uelig 612
NS 1Se7 8AlIQg
ANs1aAjun £9¢t

z08LL
X1 ‘Uekig G2

sseippy
Auadoay

VOH
1t slebapsen

YOH
{} sjebapsen

YOH
[l arebapsen

YOH
H eefeopsel

YOH
il atebopsen

YOH
il cvebapsel

YOH
1 syefispsen

YOH
il |yebapsen

YO
Il sjebapseD

YOH
Il @1eBapsen

YOH
1} sjebapsen

jun . awep Apedold

€202/02/p0 uc peesld

€eoe
leele0

I XAA
feered

€202
16g/e0

€20T
18zIe0

€202
/62it0

A4
f6e/el

g€e0c
A

A
16E/E0

xAVA
fezfen

£eoc
rlieo

A4
60/e0

sjed
Hig

VECCEC-CCGSELY
9061€2-£252LY
9681 €Z-LeqeLy
099¥22-£252L¥
86ESEZ-ETGCLY
vo6LEC-CCSelYy
Zy¥elee-cesely
2061822282y
Z280.E2-€25cLy
8681EC-CCECLY
F96EZT-£CGCLY

aouaIefEy |

uonnquysIq asusdxg



ol efied

X1 ‘uelig iz

EC0Z/02/P0 10 PEjEaId)

saln  S)Ng 1sE3 9AUQg YOH €202
BAY BUORIA LE09 £202/16/10 HOV 000 0L'864 00Zz  uonels abs|joD  ASIOAIUN £9EE I eebapsed /Le/L0
z08LL
X1 ‘uelig gLz
g aINg 15B3 aAH( YOH €202
ebpugeuo] 109y £202/1€/10 HOVY 000 09'28 002z  UONElS 9691100 AjisieAlun £9€€ I seBapsed /LELD
Z08L2
X1 ‘uekig 61z
AMA Sa BUNg 1B 8ANg YOH £20Z
sdiiud S M 0SLY £20Z/LENH0 HOV 00°0 Se'62L 00Zz uoneig abejlon  ASISAlUN £9EC | e1ebapsen /LE/L0
20841
X1 ‘uefig g1z
sanl  eNINs Iseg aAud YOH €202
8AY EHOIA 0609 £202/LEN0 H3V 00°0 S0'LO7 O0zz  uonels ob3|joD  AuSIBAlUN EDEE i sjebogsed /Lefl0
Z08.L
X1 ‘vekig 61z
via sapynn  BUNS 1SBF 9Aug YOH £202
uojjoquity 092 £Z0Z/1EM.0 HOY 000 09°ZEL 002z uoneig ebellon  AuSIBAlUN £9EE H etebagsed /LE/L0
z08.4
X1 ‘uehig 612
BNg 1se 8Alg YOH €202
1Q YoImION GOZY £202/1E/L0 HOV 090 019 p0Zz  uoyels sbBajon  AjsseAlun €9 H eteBapsed /LE/LO
Z08LL
X1 ‘vedig Gig
Sapin  8uNg Iseg aalig YOH €202
40 YoIION 002Y £20Z/E/1L0 HOV 000 098 00zz  uonels afiejod  AusIsAlun £9EE j1 s1ebepseD [LE/L0
20844
XL ‘uehrg GLZ
AMMd sajIn  9Hng Iseg aAlQ YO €202
sdilnud s M 86LY £Z0Z/18/10 HOV 000 0z'ez gozz  uches abelon  AuSIaalf £9EE | s1leBensen f1e/40
208LL
X1 'uveAigsiz
Py siteid sallin  8YUNg Ised aAuQ YOH £202
susa19) 0EEE SZ0Z/LE/L0 HOY 000 i 00zz uoneig ebafion  AysieAln £9£€ Il 1ebapsen jig/L0
208L2
X1 ‘veliggig
AN sONIAN  BUNS 1T aAlg VOH €202
sdiiild S M 962F £20Z/1E/10 HOV 000 S6°Lp 00z uoneig ebsjjon  Aussealun £9EE I 21eBapsel [LE/LO
asuadxy Japjundg §| 9O - TOPL
000 £9°686'9
Z08LL
v A=T\" X1 'uefig gLz
allyssoe|ep sajnn  euns 1ses eAug YOH €202
g0zy £202I62/E0 HOV 000 9 00zz  uopels efglon  AusIsAlUn £9€€ I eiebopsen /GZIC0  OV6EYC-E2ETLY
_ U : . _ m
: : wnowy JUNoY SSaIppPY : - ajed
: I u e adod 2oUaI8)eY |
ccﬁ_ham..u.ﬁ_m 3je@ »o3ug . #AOUD gy UnowY ojgeked safey’ fpadosg Un. SWeN fiadoid g 19y |

: _cm_p:n._hm__o asuadx3g



Lt ebed
vul
uoibuppoL ¢l
1Q

afipuquol Loy

AMMHd
sdiiiyd § M 0SLY

W N1
181SBIUNY L00F

SAY BHOIIA 1609

any Aeqay
UMOIUMO(] Gp LY

vuq
Jeysesunpy L00¥

v uj
umbuippol gLpb

Y IQ
uchoquiy G262

any Aeqgy
UMCIUMO(] G¥Lp

any
Anguola eaey

uondussag ;

£202/10/20
£20e/10/e0
£202/L0/20
€202/1L0/20
£202/10/20
£202/10/c0
£20e/LEl0
€C0T/LEND
€20THEND
£€20¢/1E/L0

€€0z/1e/0

aje( Y23y

HOV 000

HOV 00D

HOV 000

HJOY 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOVY 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOY 000

HOV 00°0

pinowy

#ARUD

0961
0g'sl
09°G1
§e'8e
gz'ee
oFel
01'6el
09'64
58y
51°591

0¥'52

L junouly
i

00ze

Qoze

002e

00¢C

0oz

ooze

ooze

00cz

0022

ooee

00ze

JUNoooYy
ajqeled

sanN
uoyers abieljog

uonels abs|o0

samnn
uone)s abajjo)

s8N
uopes absjion

sann
uone)s 969)100

sanimn
uogeys efis)jon

Sallin
uonelg absjjoD

sain
uoneg abs||o)

SNIMN
uonels absjjoD

saun
uones ab9)00

aaked

20844

X1 'uehig 612
ang Jse3 aAlg
Aysianun goce

2084/

X1 'uelig 6L
a1Ng 1$B7 aAl(g
AlSIBNUM €988

20844

X 'ueAig 6L
axNg 157 8AUQ
AUSIBAILN £92€

208LL

X1 ‘velig glz
ajng 1sBg aAlQ
Ajsioaun €968

z08.4

XL ‘uedig glz
UNS Ise] AL
Ansssnun €oce

zZoRLL

X1 'uelig gLz
a}Ng 158 oAl
Aystanun £o8e

z08sl

XL ‘uelig gLz
ayng 1s8d 8AlQ
Alslann £oge

Z08L1

XL ‘uelig gl
8jing jse3 aAuQ
Ausianun £9€€

70844

X1 ‘uefig G612
8]Ing 15e3 aAlg
AjisisAlun £98€

20842

XL ‘uedig 61z
a)ing 1se3 aAlq
Aysiealun £9ge

20844

Xl 'uelig 6Lz
BHNS J8B7 8l
AHSIBAIIN £98€

208LL
SS3IppY

Auladoag

£CUCIUC/P) UL pejesl])

VYOH €208

|1 s1eBepseD /LO/C0  9061E2-£25TLY

YOH £202
il ;eBansed /L0/20  YOOECE-E£TSELY

YOH €202
I =efensen /1020 09SVZC-ECSeLp

YOHM £202
Il ;yebasen [L0/20  9681.E£2-ETYC/Y

YOH €202

Il syebonsen /L0/Z0  Q0VSZE-EZSEiv

YOH €202
I s1ebapsed /10/20  E80LEZ-ETSELY

YOH €202
1l evebapseD /1E/L0

YOH €202
|| a1ebansen fLE/L0

YOH €e0g
li sebensen /LE/10

VYOH €202
I sjebansed /LE/L0

YOH €202
I sjebapsen [1E/10

a1eq
g

uonnquisi asuadxgy

mn sweN Apedold aouaias0y |



7| afiey £20Z/02/%0 Lo pajealn
a|ng jseg aAlig YOH €202
BAY BUOPIA D609 £202/1.0/50 HOV 000 02z gozz uoneg ebojon  Ansienurt £9gE || jebapsen jL0/€0  86ESZZ-SECTLY
Z08L.
X1 'velig gLz
IAY Aaqay I 8)NS 583 aalg YOH €202
UMOIUMO(] P LY £20Z/10/50 HOV 000 (i 00zZ uohmg sbeljop  ANSIBAIUN £9EE || @¥ebapseD /10/€0  280/£Z-S25Tiv
208LL
G06LS 10 X1 'uelig gLz
upa10- 11D apsed ! 8jNg 1583 aAlg YOM €202
aU0IS GSHT £20TvLIZ0 HOY 000 Sy gogg uoneig ebejon  Ansisaun £98¢ Il jefepsed f#L/i20  868LET-EZSTLY
2084
X1 'uelig g1z
Py sleld aUNg 1883 aAlg YOH €202
sus2I9) OLEE £20T/60/20 HOY 000 0r'gl pozg  uonels ebojon  AusisAN £96€ || a1ebapsen /60/20  29/612-SZSTLY
20842
X1 ‘uelig giz
¥ AMDId a1Ng 1sk7 aAlg VYOH £202
sdijiyd S M 8621 £20Z/60/20 HOV 000 02'€Z gozz  uonelg efisjlon  Ausisalun £9€€ I| syeBensed /60/20  V9B0EZ-SETSELY
z08.L
X1 ‘'uelg gLz
3)NgG 188 aAld YOH €20¢
10 YaImIoN GOZF £202/60/20 HOV 000 59'pl oozz  uopmg efis|ion  Ausseaun £9EC I| eyeboyisen /60/20  ZPPEZZ-ETSTLY
zogsL
X1 'uefig gLz
¥ AMId a)ng 1925 amli( YOH §202
sdillud S M 86LF £Z0Z/B0/20 HOV 000 07'€e 00zz  uonmg eBsjon  AsieAalun) £9EE Il eefapseD [60/20  POBEZZ-ETGTLY
Z08LL
Xt ‘uefig gLz
BAY aling }sed aALQ YOH £202
Ainquol3 peEY £20Z160/20 HOY 000 ovel 00ge  uonels abaon  ApsieAlUn £98€ Il elefiensen /60/20  CEC9ET-ETSelY
z084L
%1 ‘vefug giz
NG 15837 AAHQ YOH €202
10 YDIMION 00ZF £202/60/20 HOY 000 0961 pozz  uopmig ebepon  Ausieanun £9g€ Il sjefepsen /60/20  08LZZZ-2252i¥
z08.LL
X1 ‘uefig Gz
sapN 9NN 1Se3 3AlLg YOM €202
BAY BLIODIA 0609 £202/1.0/20 HOV 000 022 oozz  uoneig aBalon  ANSISANN £0E6 [ steBapsen /L0/20 B6£SZZ-CTGLLY
Z084.
X1 ‘uekig GLZ
v id salmn  |HNg jsed eaug YOH £202
uoyoquI 6092 £20Z10/20 HOV 000 09°GL gozz  uonels ebslion  AjlsisAlN £98E I} ejebopsed [L0/20  Z06LEZ-ETSCLY
Z08LL
X 'uelig gLz
Vi3 apng iseq aAld YOH £202
uoloquiIM G262 £202/1.0/20 HOY 000 598l o0zz  uoheis efsllon  AusssAlUN £9EE || eyebepsed [LO/E0  VOBLET-ECSTLY
m “Junowy JUN0oDY sS2.ppy m . 9jeg W
: : : : Ayrod :
w uonduosag ajeq v_umcuu #o8Yy predun junotuy sjqefed safed ! fuadoig nun. sweN Ape o._n_. s aoualajey

uonnquysig ssuadxg



¢t abeyq

A YDIMION GOCT

10 Yoo 00zl

Y AMMd
sdilliid § M 862¥

py sufeld
SuUsBI9) OBEE

vid
owaiBy Loy

vul
uolBuIppaL £y

ug
181sE0UNI L00F

By ELIOJOIA 1609

AMdd
sdijiud S M 0SEY

1q
aBpuquoy Logy

v da
ugequily G262

) uonduosaq

£202/60/£0

£202/60/C0

£202/80/20

£202/60/80

£€20e/1.0/80

£202/10/20

£202/10/€0

£202/10/E0

£202/10/€0

£20Z/L0/E0

€202/L0/E0

93e(] 294D

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HJY 000

HOW 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

Uov 000

unoL
#%9240 ’ v

- predupn

588l

096t

0z'ezg

0¥'ed

§.'6

09'5i

096t

ozee

09°GL

0%Gl

0961

Junowy

00Ze

00ze

00¢¢

00ze

00gz

00cc

00¢z

oozz

o0oZe

00Zg

oozz

unoaoy
ajqeded .

uolels sbajjod

sanimn
uoneis ebajjon

SN
uones 868|00)

SSININN
uoneyg abafon

SaIN
uopelg abaljop

SBIHIN
uopels abajjon

salpfin
uonels abe(jon

saIn
uoneg abs|0D

sanpn
uonels abajjod

saliN
uopels obsjjon

saRIN
uopels sbajjon

avhed

20844

X1 ‘uelig 6Lz
a)ng 1seg aAlg
AlsIaAuUn 9EE

z08LL

X1 ‘uelig 612
8}ing )seq Al
Alsisaun 98¢

20842

¥ ‘uelig gLz
ang ummm_ w>_._O
Auslaniun £oge

z08LL

XL ‘uelug 61z
a|ng 1se3 AAlQ
Aysionun £98E

208.L

X1 ‘uefig 1z
a)ng Jseg sAud
Ausienun £ogg

zZ08LL

X1 ‘uefig g1z
aung 1segd sAIQ
Austsalup €988

Z08L4

X1 ‘uefig g1z
a)Ng 1583 aNIQ
AysIBAUn £98E

z08.4

XL ‘uelig gLz
a)ng jseg 9l
Aysseaun £958

20824

X1 ‘uefig g1z
ajing Jse3 aAlq
Aysiamun e9EE

z08L.

X1 ‘uelig g1z
apng 1se3 aalQ
Ajsleaun £0gE

20844

X1 'velig iz
ayng 1se3 eAlg
Aysiaaun £62€

z08..
X1 'vehrg Gig

SSRUPPY
Auadoad

YOH
11 ayebapsen

VOH
il syefopseD

YOH
1l ebopsen

YOH
jI erebansen

YOH
Il s1ebapsen

VOH
Il slebonsen

VYOH
1l eyebepsen

YOH
Il sjebapseD

YOH
I sjebapse)

VOH
1 slebapsen

VOH
|} ejebapse)

yun: aweN Aadosy

£20Z/02/P0 UL pejeal)

€202
160/€0

€202
/60/E0

£€c0e

f60/€0

£20e
/80/€0

£20¢
0/e0

€202
10/£0

orAt#
1.0/e0

A4
/10/€0

tele
/L0/E0

XAUA
[1L0/E0

€202
110/20

ajed
ig

ebvege-gesely

08/222-cTsely

¥360€2-ECSCLY

c9/612-2252Ly

PEECEC-ECSELY

9061E2-E25CLY

9681EZ-ECSeLy

00¥SEE-ECSeLy

099¥¢c-cCSeLy

YO0EZE-CTGCLY

YO6LEC-CChTLY

20UR18J0Y

) _:.o_wz.nm._um_n_ mw:mnxu



1 abed
YT
uciBulppol €Ly
v ul

JBlseouniy J ooy

BAY BHOIDIA LBOO

A
sdilliud § M 0S¥

1d
abpuquo] 10g9¥

RV
BLIOJIA 0609

v Hd
ucjjoquity] G252

v Ha
uoljoquily 6092

JAV Aeqqy
UmMoIIMOQg G L7

410 8)1sED
SU0lZ 851E

IAY
Ainquoly 66E¥

¥ AMMAd

sdifiyd S M 861¥

uonduosag .

€20e/62/e0

€20Z/62/E0

£202/62/e0

£20e/62/e0

€202/62/E0

£C0¢/6e/E0

£202/62/e0

£20e/62/E0

XAALTALAY

€20ervLied

€20e/60/20

£202/80/E0

sieq Yaayn

#39949:

HOV 000

MOV 000

H3Y 00°0

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 000

HOV 00°C

HOV 00°0

HOV 000

HOV 600
S junowy

predun

0963

096

Gpag

Gg'8%

05'6E

1314

59°81

5381

ar'el

0z

oF'cl

(AN

unowry

o0oze

0022

00ce

ooze

00zge

00zz

60Zc

0oeg

002c

00zz

ooee

00ce

WNOI0Y
. apgeded

SSIIN
uoneg ebs|j0)

=N
uale)s abs|jo)

sann
uonels 963|100

salliin
uoneg absjon

G
uones abajjon

selinn
uonels abajon

samnn
uoliels ebs|joD

Sann
uanels ebs)jon

uonelg sbajjon

sannn
uonels aba)jen

SN
uanelg abejjon

aefeyg

aJIng 1583 aAl(]
Alslanun £oge

c08ll

X1 ‘uedrg 612
apng ise3g aalQ
AUSIaAILn £0CE

c08LL

X1 ‘uelig GLZ
a)INg 1B Al
Ajlsianiun €8S

c0BLL

X1 ‘'uelig gLz
a)ng )seq Al
Alsianiun €9ge

z0als

X1 'uelig gLg
ajing 1sex] m>_._D
Ayslaain goge

208.4

X1 'uelig iz
a}ing 1se3 aAlQ
Ajis1aAIL() £9EE

20844

X1 'uelig gLz
a1InNg 1se3 salg
AjsIsAun £9EE

208LL

X1 ‘velig g1z
alng 1se7 aAld
RlsiaAUN €988

20842

x4 ‘uelig 6Lz
NS J5BH aAlg
Allsiamun £9¢¢

20841

X1 ‘uelig Lz
|)Ing 1sed aaug
AlsIamLn £9EE

z08.LL

X1 ‘ueflig GLg
ang 1sed ealg
AjsiaAlUN £9EE

0844

XL ‘uefig 612
2lng Jsex aAug
AysIonun £988

sselppy |
fadoay

VOH
|t sjeBspsesn

YOH
Il ajebapsen

YOH
Il elebapsen

VO
1l sjeBapseD

YOH
It ajebapses

YOH
If s1eBapsen

YOH
|| ;ebapses

YOH
|| |ebajisen

YOH
I erefspsen

VOH
il s1ebansed

YOH
II syebopsen

YOH
I e1ebapse)

nun aweN Apadoad

ECUC/UGIPL) 11U poajERI)

A4
16Z/E0

£202
f6e/en

£20e
16¢it0

£ele
16Z(E0

€202
f62/e0

£c0e
fec/e0

€eoe
162/€0

£20Z
162/€0

€202
162/l

£g0e
Iy LED

£z0e
/60/20

€zoe
160720

ayeq
1]}:]

i
¥

906LE2-CTSTLY

9681EC-e2GCLY

00¥SEEZ-£25CLY

099122-C2SeLY

POOCZL-LTGELY

86EG2Z-CeSTLY

¥061.E2-E25CLY

c061ECegseLy

280LEZ-€ZGELY

8681EZ-CZGELY

XA i AT AR

¥96ETCETSELY

asualzjoy



5| afirg EZUGIUEIPU UL pojeasy
e 18°€59
c08L4
X1 'uedig 612
/NG 1se7 SAlg YOH €202
AQ UmIoN 002 £20Z/ICL/ED HOV 000 Tyr8lg 00Ze wnwadp  AlsIaAlUN £9EE il e1ebensed /S1/e08-10-8962€1-L0LL0
c08LL
X1 ‘veliggie
Jz)uan onenby - a)Ung 1883 9Al( YOH €202
1Q UDIMION 0021 £202/01/20 HOV 000 ¥ 81e 00z2 wnumdo  ANSISAIN £9EE i 1EBBISED  [04/206-L0-896.€1-20420
2084l
X1 ‘uedig giLg
aung 1587 aAlg YOM ¢£20¢
€20T/LE/L0 HOY 009 gellE 00ge wnudg  Aussealun £98g || slefansed /LEf1L0
auold g 1_Bulalu] oY || D0 - ZL¥L
a0g 1E°0PL
co8LlL
X1 'velig giz
s8N 8lng 1se3 aAlld VYOH £20Z
J0) YOIWMION G0ZT £202/60/0 HOV 000 06'2E} o0ce uonms efislon  AusssAlun £98¢ || syebensed j60/60  CHPCTT-STGELY
c08LL
X1 ‘uelig gig
sajin  8ung 1sed ealg VYOH €202
40 YAIMION 002F €202/60/20 HJV 000 L¥ig 00¢zg uonms ebfellon  AIsIBAlUN £9EE || ;1ebased [60/80  (08LZZZ-CZSZ.iV
208LL
X1 ‘uelig gle
salill  SINg 1sed AANJ YOH €20¢
13 YaimioN Soek £20e/60/20 MOV 000 06'zel 002z uoners absion  Alsseaun £9€E Il }ebapses /60/20 44 2 Ao AT AN
208LL
X1 ‘ueAig gLz
s8N 8IS 1B |Ali] YOH €202
10 YOIMION 00ZF £20e/60/20 HOV 000 it'l8 Q0ée uonelg abajion  Ausiamun £9eE Il e1eBepsed 160/20 0.2ty
c08LL
XL 'uslig GLE
saflin  sing 188l sAlg YOH €202
3T YamwioN GOz £20Z/ 18110 HOY 00°¢ 06Z8k opzz  uonels efisfon  ANSIBAILN €9E8 || eyeBapses /Le/10
20814
X1 ‘velg gLz
saginnN  SiNS Ised |Aal(] YOH €202
13 YIIMION 002 £202/LE/1L0 HOV 000 S'8/1 ooee uoheys ooy ANSIBAIUN €9EE || eyeBansen JLE/LO
asuadxg abemag 9 J51BM || D - £0FL
000 0F'¥E9°T
Z08.LL
X1 ‘uefig GLg
: : junowy junoooy SSAIPRY ajeq :
: we ados CLUEIETCIYE
ueydussag sieQ Y394 AH02UD e in _uczo:& — ooked. Auiadorg uE:” aweN Auadoig wa | I v@__w

:o_u:n_hm_o asuadxg



predun

i

gt abeyq EC0Z/02/¥( Ua pajesl))
00 28°627}
18uen 208.L
JuaAa pue onenbe X1 'velig gLz
~ Buuoyuow ajing jse3 aAlQ VOH €202
Aunoag £20Z/0L/ED 8rLg 000 ¥6°P9 o00Zz 030  Auslsann £9ce [ eyedapsed //0/80 6rev6l
C0BLL
asuadxg X1 ‘uelig 6Lz
Buouuow NG 1587 Al YOH €Z0g
Aunoag £TOZ/CLIZO 6€LZ 00D yEp o0z 032  Ausiamun goee [} sjebansed /90/20 671061
asuadxa we)sAg Ajunoag 93 1 92 - 1§V.
a0y 9’652
Jajuas 208.L
JusAa pue openbe X1 'uelig gLz
- Buloyuowy aUNgG iseg aAlg VYOH €202
Aunosg £¢0¢/0L/E0 able 000 ya'vo 00Ze 030 Ausiamun gogg || slebapised j10/€0 G6VEVEL
c08LL
osuadxg X1 'velig gLz
Bupoyuop ajng 1sex sAlg YOH £20¢
Ainoes £202/e1/20 6ele 000 p6'P9 o0ze 030 ANsieAln £9EE |1 ereBepsen /9020 6¥L06)
c08LL
X1 'velig gLz
sUNg 1Se3 Al YOH £202
esuedx3 Ajunoss £20Z/31/10 yeiz 000 89°6Z1 00ez 030 Alsieaun £9ge || sebapses /10710 68cL81
asuadx3y waIsAg AjUNosg oy (1 D9 - 1ShL
000 ob o5t
20841
X1 'velig Glz
a)ing 187 aAl( YoM €202
1Q YOIWION SOZH £e0e/5e/en HOV 000 95'€9} oozz wnundo  AlsiaAun €9¢E Il @¥ebapsen /SE/e06- 101y bFb-20440
c08LL
X1 ‘uelig gLz
JBjuR] JeAg - aling jseq aAlg YOH €202
1a YAMION SOZF £202/92/20 HOV Q0°0 [AAX42 00ce wnwgdg  AusieAlun coge | ayeBepsesd /SZ/205-10-LbLL¥L-L0L20
20844
XL 'uelig Gz
ayung jseg enuq YOH €202
€COT/LEN0 HOV 000 rerl 0oze whundo  Ausiaain €9¢€ 1| sebapsen /1Le/10
asuadxg suoydajay B Jettaju] 93 | DI -~ Z2¥L
2081
XL ‘uehig g1z
3IING 1583 2AU( VYOH €202
0IAlLS I8N0 £2081Le/0 GeLe 090 00002 ooze lajsoq ueqmy  ANSIBAIUN £98€ I eleBapsed [LZ/10 £LOO
asuadxg uoneiues DV | 93 - ELbL
: : unowy JUNCaoYy ! : mmm:vv.e.m ! o ayeqg , :
3 i N . B n i : H
uonditosag ajeq }29un # Yoaun junowy ——t aafeyq ; P yun w oweN Apedosg ma | a0 m._.&mmﬂ,

__:_o_uzn_bm_n mw:waxw..



/1 abed

LOUGIGI VU M presmsi s

(¥4 A AR TE] [ejol
000 00°000°0¢

MOIDSD Ul play 20822 MO1382 Ui pjay

2q 0 Juswiey X1 ‘uelig GLe a0 0] Juswied

- ¢c0e/8l jueg  slng ised 2ald YOH €202 - gcoz/el

/2 Juswealby Jad £202/10/80 ayLZ 000 00 000°01 002z jeloueul] sid  AusieAun £9ee [l eyeBapsen /Lo/e0 /2 Wewsaiby oy
MOIaSD Wi plaY Z08/4 MOIOSS Ul paY

aq 0} Juswiied X1 ‘uellg GLg aq 03 Juswied

- Za0c/8l jueg  e)ng ised amid YOH €202 - €208l

1z Wsloaiby Jad €202/10/20 a9clLZ 00C 00°000°04 00zZz [eUBUL JSHd  ANSISAIUN £9EE Il syeBensed /L0720 /2 uswaniby Jeg
MOIOS3 Yl Play 20844 MOIOS8 Ul plBy

agq 0} JuawiAed X1 ‘uefig gLg 2q o] JuatlAed

- 2202/81 jyueg sUng Ised aauQ YOH €202 - z20z/el

/2 awaauby 1ad £202/S0/1.0 BL1Z 000 00°000°0} 0022 leioueuidsld  AWSISAUN €98 1l spebapsed /50/L0 /2 uswealby Jad
asuadxy juswAey jzdioulld || 99 - 1062

20811
X1 ‘uedig g1z
v ia a)ng 183 A0 VYOH ¢£20¢

USHOGEU 6092 €202/10/E0 HOV 00°0 09°51 00zz uonelg abisloD  AysIeAlUN £9EE Il ebopseD /L0/E0  €061ET-€¢GeLY
asuadxg Bugesiy Il 93 - 2092
uondiosag . ejeq Yasyy #2949 MHMMW:,Q J::Q.Eq MMMMMM mw>mmm M“M.wﬂn“ u_::w aweN Apadoid: w_“wmn mu:mh&mmw

‘

_._o_wmn_.;w_n wm:maxu_



BEAL

Properties

3363 University Drive East, Suite 215
Bryan, TX 77802
(979)764-2500

www.bealbcshoa.com

April 20, 2023

Castlegate II Management Report

Delinquency Report: Total outstanding is $146,652.26. The $700.00 portion of the assessment is now past due.
We continue to make calls and sending statements and delinquency letters.

Property Status: 844 Lots, 8 Builder, 1 Developer, 33 Rentals.

Violation Report: The last violation drive was on 3/23/2023. There were 30 active violations written. The next
drive will be on 4/21/2023.

Architectural Control Committee: Projects submitted: 13 All Approved

1 Patio Extension 2 Enclosed Patio

2 Solar Panels 1 Pergola

3 Shed 1 Trellis

1 Landscape Project 1 Driveway Expansion

1 Paint Change

Social Committee:

The Association is planning a kick off to summer party and a celebration of the new pool plaster! The date is
Saturday, May 6, 2023, from 11:00-3:00pm. If anyone is interested in helping plan the event, please contact Lara
Lewis with Beal Properties, castlegateii(@bealbes.com.

Landscape Committee:




